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From: Alex Prowse 
Sent: 03 September 2020 18:39
To: Planning Policy
Cc: Paul Everard; Noreen Banks; Ryan Astill
Subject: Proposed Submission Round 2 - Martins Yard (Site 1005) Regulation 19 Written Representations
Attachments: Martins Yard (Site 1005) Regulation 19 (Round 2) Written Representations.pdf; Martins Yard (Site 

1005) Regulation 19 (Round 2) Written Representations Form.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

RE: Proposed Submission Round 2 ‐ Martins Yard (Site 1005) Regulation 19 Written Representations 

 
Please find attached the following documents which have been prepared by Astill Planning Consultants Ltd on behalf 
of Henry Martin Ltd in response to the Northampton Local Plan Part 2 Proposed Submission Round 2 Consultation: 

• Martins Yard (Site 1005) Regulation 19 (Round 2) Written Representations 
• Martins Yard (Site 1005) Regulation 19 (Round 2) Written Representations Form 

 
Please can you confirm receipt of this e‐mail and the documents referred to above by reply to this e‐mail? 
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Alex Prowse – Planning Consultant 

 
For and on behalf of 

 
www.astillconsultants.co.uk 
 
Astill Planning Consultants Ltd Email Disclaimer 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee.  If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute copy or alter this email.  Any views or opinions presented in this email are 
solely those of the author and might not represent those of Astill Planning Consultants Ltd. Warning: Astill Planning Consultants 
Ltd has taken reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept the 
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. 

 





















3.16 Overall, it is considered that Policy 40 has be?en positively prepared, is a justified and effective 
approach to take towards the extension of Martin's Yard Business Park and is consistent with the 
NPPF. 

Policies Map 

3.17 As was the case with the Policies Map that accompanied the Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft 
(April 2019), the Key for the Policies Map that accompanies the current Northampton Local Plan 
Part 2 Submission Draft Round 2 indicates that the sites on the Polices Map that are shaded in 
light purple are 'Employment Allocation Sites''. 

3.18 The employment allocation to t he north of Ma1rtin's Yard Business Park was shaded in light purple 
on the Policies Map t hat accompanied t he Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft (April 2019)2. 
However, it is noted t hat whilst Policy 40 (Martin's Yard Extension (LAA1005)) and Figure 19 of 
the Northampton Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft Round 23 collect ively confirm that the 1.4-
hectare site to the north of Martin's Yard Bus;iness Park is subject to an employment allocation, 
this area is not shaded in light purple on the Policies Map that accompanies the current 
Northampton Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft Round 24

• 

3.19 Despite this, many of the ot her sites that were shaded light purple on t he Policies Map for the 
Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft (April 2019) are still shaded in light purple on t he Policies Map 
that accompanies the current Northampton Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft Round 25

• 

3.20 To rectify t hese discrepancies, it is respectfu lly requested t hat the employment allocation to the 
north of Martin's Yard Business Park is shaded in light purple on t he revised Policies Map. 

3.21 Furthermore, whilst Figure 19 in the Northampton Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft Round 2 
ident ifies the area of land immediately to t he north of Martin's Yard Business Park as an 
employment allocation, the revised Policies IVlap shows the same area of land as 'Natural and 
Semi Natural Green Space' (light green shading) and a 'Local Wildlife Site' (brown dots). As such, 
it is considered that the way in which the ex1Pansion site is represented on the revised Pol icies 
Map has t he potentia l to create ambiguity because the site is not clearly identified as an 
employment allocation. 

3.22 The Key for the revised Policies Map implies that proposals affect ing land identified as 'Natural 
and Semi Natural Green Space' will be assesseid against Policy 28 (Providing Open Spaces). Policy 
28 states 

"New major developments must ensure that open spaces defined on the Policies Map are 
sustained or enhanced." 

It will not be possible to construct the new employment development ident ified in Policy 40 and 
sustain the existing amount of 'Natural and SE?mi Natural Green Space' on the site as required by 
Policy 28. Therefore, in its current format, the Policies Map gives rise to a conflict between Policy 

2 Please refer t o Figure Al.1 in Appendix 1 
3 Please refer t o Figure Al.2 in Appendix 1 
4 Please refer t o Figure Al.3 in Appendix 1 
5 This includes t he following sites: 

• LAAllOl - Land at Waterside Way 
• LAA0598 - Car park, Victoria Street 

• LAA0594 - Sixfields East 
• LAA0870 - Sixfields, Upt on Way 

• LAA0328 - Cattle Market Road 
• LAA1112 - Milton Ham 

.. 
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40 and Policy 28. As such, it is respectfully requested t hat the area of land to the north of Martin's 
Yard Business Park that is identified as an employment allocation in Figure 19 of the Northampton 

Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft Round 2 is removed from the 'Natural and Semi Natural Green 
Space' designation on the revised Policies Maip (as it was on the Policies Map that accompanied 
the Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft (April 2019)). 

3.23 Furthermore, the Key for the revised Policies Map implies that development proposals relating 
to a 'Local Wildlife Site' will need to comply with Policy 26 and Policy 29. Policy 26 relates to sites 
for burial space, so it would appear that refenence to this policy has been included in error in the 
Key for the Policies Map. Policy 29 seeks tc, support and enhance biodiversity. As explained 
above, the site's owners intend to work wit h the Council and ot her organisat ions to conserve, 
manage and enhance the Kingst horpe Mire Lo,cal Wild life Site in the area of land to t he north and 
east of the new employment site. The thirdl bullet point in Policy 40 provides the necessary 
provisions to secure t hese ecological and green infrastruct ure enhancements and net 
biodiversity gains. Addit ionally, it is noted that t he 'Local Wildlife Site' designat ion was not shown 
on t he Policies Map that accompanied the Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft (April 2019). In light 
of t hese factors, it is respectfully requested that the Policies Map is amended so that t he area 
covered by the 'Local Wildlife Site' designatio,n does not prevent t he 1.4-hect are expansion site 
to the north of Martin's Yard Business Park from coming forward for employment development 
in the future. 

3.24 The discrepancies outlined above are deemed to make the Policies Map unsound. Should t hese 
discrepancies be rect ified as set out below, it is considered that the Policies Map wou ld be sound: 

• Identify t he 1.4-hectare employment a1llocation to t he north of Martin's Yard Business 

Park that is shown on Figure 19 in the Northampton Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft 

Round 2 with light purple shading on tlhe Policies Map. 

• Amend the 'Natural and Semi Natural Green Space' (light green shading) designation, so 
t hat it does not overlap the site allocated for employment development (as per the 

Policies Map t hat accompanied the Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft (April 2019) ). 

• Amend the Policies Map so that the ar,ea covered by the 'Local Wildlife Site' designation 

does not prevent t he 1.4-hectare emplloyment allocation to t he north of Martin's Yard 

Business Park coming forward for employment development in the fut ure. 

3.25 Astill Planning Consu ltant s initially not ified t he Council about these matters on 23rd June 2020. 
The Council informed Astill Planning Consultants on 24th June 2020 that a formal response should 
be submitted during t he current consultati,on period so t hat the matt er could be properly 
assessed. We t rust that t hese written represEmtations clarify matters and w ill provide sufficient 
informat ion to enable the Policies Map to be amended as set out above. 

4.0 Conclusion 

4.1 These written representat ions have been preipared by Astill Planning Consultants Ltd on behalf 
of Henry Martin Ltd in response to the Regt1lation 19 consultation on the Northampton Local 

Plan Part 2 Submission Draft Round 2 . 

4.2 In summary, the approach towards safeguarding existing employment sites (Policy 17); 
supporting new employment development 01utside safeguarded sites (Policy 18); and allocat ing 
the land to the north of Martin's Yard Business; Park for employment development and associated 
ecological enhancements (Pol icy 38 and Policy 40) is welcomed. 
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4.3 Henry Martin Ltd also welcomes the amendment that has been made to the Policy Map in 
response to the written representations that were submitted to the Council on 14th May 2019 as 
part of the initial Regulation 19 consu ltation on the Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft (April 
2019). 

4.4 Despite this, it is noted that further changes have been made to the Policies Map which have the 
potential to create ambiguity following the adoption of the Northampton Local Plan Part 2. This 
is because Figure 19 in the Northampton Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft Round 2 shows that 
the area to the north of Martin's Yard Bu:siness Park is an employment allocation. This is 
confirmed in Policy 38 and Policy 40. Henry Martin Ltd strongly supports this proposed allocation. 
However, the revised Pol icies Map does not show this area as an 'Employment Allocation Site' 
(which shou ld be shaded in light purple). lns;tead, it shows the expansion site as 'Natural and 
Semi Natural Green Space' (shaded in light grieen) and a 'Local Wildlife Site' (brown dots). 

4.5 The policies t hat are associated wit h the 'Natural and Semi Natural Green Space' designat ion and 
the 'Local Wildlife Site' conflict wit h Policy 38 ;and Pol icy 40 wh ich collect ively seek to deliver new 
employment development on the 1.4-hectare site to t he north of t he Martin's Yard Business 
Park. Notwit hstanding this, t he site's owrn~rs intend to work with t he Counci l and other 
organisations to conserve, manage and enhaince t he Kingst horpe M ire Local Wildlife Site in the 
area of land to the north and east of the new employment site in line wit h t he third bu llet point 
of Policy 40. 

4.6 The discrepancies outlined above are deemed to make the Pol icies Map unsound. Should these 
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

• Amend the 'Natural and Semi Natural Green Space' (light green shading), so that it does 

not overlap the site allocated for employment development (as per the Pol icies Map 

t hat accompanied the Local Plan Part 2 Submission Draft (April 2019)) . 

• Amend the Policies Map so that t he ar,ea covered by the 'Local Wildlife Site' designation 

does not prevent t he 1.4-hectare emplloyment allocation to t he north of Martin's Yard 

Business Park coming forward for employment development in the fut ure. 

4.7 We t rust that these written represent at ions provide sufficient information to enable t he Policies 
Map to be amended as set out above. Nevertlheless, should planning officers require any further 
informat ion to do so, please do not hesit at«~ to contact us on 0116 344 0114 to discuss this 
matter. 

4.8 Astill Planning Consultants Ltd and Henry Mc1rtin Ltd look forward to working with t he Council 
over the coming years to bring forward t he proposed and much-needed expansion of Martin's 
Yard Business Park. 

Planning Consu ltant 
For and on behalf of 
Astill Planning Consultants Ltd 

7 



Appendix 1: 
Comparison of: 

- Extract from the Policies Map for the Local Plan 

Part 2 Submission Draft (April 2019) 

- Extract from the Policies Map for the 

Northampton Local Pion Part 2 Submission Draft 

Round 2 
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Figure Al.1 
Extract from the Po licies Map for the Local 
Plan Part 2 Submission Draft (April 2019} 

Figure Al.2 
Figure 19 in the Northampton Local Plan 
Part 2 Submission Draft Round 2 
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Figure Al.3 
Extract from t he Policies Map for the 
Northampton Local Plan Part 2 Submission 
Draft Round 2 
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